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 REPLY

 NUMBER    PRECEDENCE (CIRCLE ONE)     FROM STATION  CHECK     PLACE  OF ORIGIN    TIME FILED  DATE FILED

      

  ICS-213

 TO:              POSITION:

 FROM:              POSITION:

 SUBJECT:

ICS 213 Compliant Amateur Radio Message Form — University of California Davis 08/30/09

 REPLY  TO MESSAGE  NUMBER    FROM STATION   CHECK     PLACE  OF ORIGIN   TIME FILED   DATE FILED

                                               (Message number above)

Month     Day
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 RECEIVED FROM:              INITIALS:          POSITION:
Print name

 RECEIVED BY:           (Call sign)    RECEIVED TIME:                               RECEIVED DATE:

 RECEIVED FROM:             INITIALS:                         POSITION:
Print name

Name                                                                                     Department

Name                                                                                     Department

24 hours format

Month     Day24 hours format

Month     Day24 hours format

031516 K6WLS 35 WOODLAND CA

JOHN JONES  DAVIS FIRE DEPT CAPTAIN

FIRE

ROBERT HAHN RBH TEAM 3 LEAD DAVIS CERT

MAY 26

DIANA COX   SAFETY SERVICES

STRUCTURE FIRE

IC

AT STUDENT HOUSING BUILDING

NUMBER 12 HAS DISPLACED 5

STUDENTS X TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE IS

REQUIRRED X PLEASE NOTIFY YOLO

COUNTY RED CROSS X STUDENTS

SHOULD BE ABLE TO RETURN

IN 3 TO 5 DAYS

Priority


